

Avimonnu Arnob

Software Engineer

Dhaka, Bangladesh • avimonnuarnob@gmail.com • (880) 1708920355

[linkedin.com/in/avimonnu-arnob-dash](https://www.linkedin.com/in/avimonnu-arnob-dash) • dazzling-payne.netlify.app

Software engineer with 3+ years of experience mainly focused on front-end technologies. Proven successful on managing projects, organizing team members and delivering high quality software at the earliest feasible timeline. My ability to think critically and analytically has allowed me to identify and solve complex problems effectively. Overall, my technical and interpersonal skills have made me an asset to my teams.

Skills

- Proficiency in front-end technologies such as **JavaScript**, **TypeScript** and front-end frameworks such as **React** and **Next.js**.
- Hands-on experience with back-end technologies such as **Node.js** and back-end frameworks such as **Express** with some knowledge in database management systems such as **MySQL**, **MongoDB**, and **PostgreSQL**.
- Familiarity with version control systems like **Git** and project management tools like **Jira** and experience in software development methodologies like **Agile** or **Scrum**.
- Understanding of cloud-based technologies like **AWS**, **Azure** and familiarity with microservices with some personal Experiences with DevOps practices and tools like **Docker** for continuous integration and deployment.
- Ability to work independently, manage time effectively and prioritize tasks to meet project deadlines.
- Possess excellent communication, teamwork and problem-solving skills.

Professional Experiences

ARRAYTICS, Javascript Engineer, Dhaka, Bangladesh

March 2023–Present

- Developed and Executed the seamless integration of WordPress plugins into the existing company marketplace with react, enhancing its functionality and optimizing user experience.
- Proactively identified and resolved issues and bugs within applications, employing a swift and effective approach to maintain optimal system performance and user satisfaction.

RELISOURCE, Web Developer, Dhaka, Bangladesh

January 2022–August 2022

- Spearheaded the entire lifecycle of the front-end of a CRM system development using react, meticulously overseeing each phase from project initiation to successful completion.
- Conducted comprehensive analysis and examination of data visualizations, leveraging a deep-dive approach to extract actionable insights.

EVALY, Jr. Software Engineer, Dhaka, Bangladesh

March 2021–October 2021

- Developed and implemented the front-end of a comprehensive ERP system using react, streamlining and enhancing business processes.
- Collaborated with UX/UI designers to create an intuitive and user-friendly interface, resulting in increased user adoption.

Education

Bachelor of Science – B.Sc. in Information and Communication Engineering • BANGLADESH UNIVERSITY OF PROFESSIONALS • 2019 • CGPA(3.01/4.00)

H.S.C • GOVERNMENT SCIENCE COLLEGE • GPA(5.00/5.00)

S.S.C • TEJGAON GOVERNMENT HIGH SCHOOL • GPA(5.00/5.00)

Tools and Technologies

JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Next.js, Node.js, MySQL, NoSQL, Firebase, Docker, Git